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From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2002 8:10 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Easton/American Long Lines, Inc.

Ruth, I just checked American's records and found that they are paid up through 2001 and
they've filed for bankruptcy. Therefore, it is OK to open a bankruptcy docket:

Bankruptcy Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of IXC Certificate No. 4826
issued to American Long Lines, Inc., Effective 10/25/02.

Thanks Ruth!

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2002 3:50 PM

To: Jackie Gilchrist

Cc: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Easton/American Long Lines, Inc.
Importance: High

Jackie, I have not heard from Paula, could you advice on this?

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2002 12:20 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: Easton/Bmerican Long Lines, Inc.
Importance: High

Paula, we received a letter from Patton Boggs law firm advising of corporate dissolution
of Easton and American Long Lines. I did some research and found that Easton was granted
bankruptcy cancellation in docket 020356. That docket was initiated from letter of same
attorney and in that letter American is not mentioned. I just wanted to contact you for

advice on whether or not we should open a docket to cancel American Long Lines, Inc.
Please let me know. Thank you.
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